Per s
|f 2 E Epsuno G, Browy Jn.
2. s GovERNOA
g
T 3 GRIQUED
& HE L
s L PROTFCTION

W:atner Boards \e

North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board

ACCEPTANCE OF CONDITIONAL RE
AND WAIVER OF RIGHT TO HEARIN

Order No. R1-2013-0038

City of Ferndale
Ferndale Wastewater Treatment Facility
ORDER NO. R1-2009-0036
NPDES NO. CA0022721
WDID NO. 1B831360HUM

By signing below and returning this Acceptance of Conditional Resolution and Waiver of
Right to Hearing (Acceptance and Waiver) to the Regional Water Board, the City of Ferndale
(Permittee) hereby accepts the “Offer to Participate in Expedited Payment Program” and
waives the right to a hearing before the Regional Water Board with jurisdiction over the
facility to dispute the allegations of violations described in the Notice of Violation (NOV)
which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference.

The Permittee agrees that the NOV shall serve as a complaint pursuant to Article 2.5 of the
Water Code and that no separate complaint is required for the Regional Water Board to
assert jurisdiction over the alleged violations through its Assistant Executive Officer. The
Permittee agrees to pay the penalties authorized by California Water Code section 13385, as
indicated on the attached NOV Exhibit “A” under "Expedited Payment Amount” (Expedited
Payment Amount) which shall be deemed payment in full of any civil liability pursuant to the
Water Code sections 13385 and 13385.1 that otherwise might be assessed for the violations
described in the NOV.

The Permittee understands that once the Acceptance and Waiver is executed by the
Executive Officer of the Regional Water Board, the full payment required by the deadline
indicated in the invoice to follow is a condition of this Acceptance and Waiver. The
Permittee shall pay the Expedited Payment Amount of $3,000.00 by check payable to the
SWRCB Cleanup and Abatement Account referencing “R1-2013-0038."

The Permittee understands that this Acceptance and Waiver does not address or resolve
liability for any violation that is not specifically identified in the Notice of Violation.

Davic M, Noren, char | MaATTHIAE ST, JOHN, EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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City of Ferndale -2-
Ferndale Wastewater Treatment Facility
Hearing Waiver

Order No. R1-2013-0038

Upon execution by the Permittee, the Acceptance and Waiver shall be returned to:

Diana Henrioulle, Senior Water Resources Control Engineer
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region
5550 Skylane Blvd., Suite A

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

The Permittee understands that federal regulations set forth at title 40, Code of Federal
Regulations, section 123.27(d)(2)(iii) require the Regional Water Board to publish notice of
and provide at least 30 days for public comment on any proposed resolution of an
enforcement action. Accordingly, this Acceptance and Waiver, prior to execution by the
Executive Officer of the Regional Water Board, will be published as required by law for
public comment.

If no comments are received within the notice period which causes the Executive Officer of
the Regional Water Board to reconsider the Expedited Payment Amount, the Executive
Officer will execute the Acceptance and Waiver.

The Permittee understands that if significant comments are received in opposition to the
Expedited Payment Amount, the offer on behalf of the Regional Water Board to resolve the
violations set forth in the NOV may be withdrawn. In that circumstance, the Permittee will
be advised of the withdrawal and an administrative civil liability complaint may be issued
and the matter may be set for a hearing before the Regional Water Board. For such a
liability hearing, the Permittee understands that this Acceptance and Waiver executed by
the Permittee will be treated as a settlement communication and will not be used as
evidence in that hearing.

The Permittee understands that once the Acceptance and Waiver is executed by the
Executive Officer of the Regional Water Board, the full payment required by the deadline
indicated in the invoice to follow is a condition of this Acceptance and Waiver. The
Permittee shall pay the Expedited Payment Amount in full. The payment shall be submitted
to the Regional Water Board no later than the date indicated on an invoice which will
accompany the Acceptance and Waiver after execution by the Executive Officer.
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I hereby affirm that I am duly authorized to act on behalf of and to bind the Permittee in the
making and giving of this Acceptance and Waiver.

City of Ferndale
(Name of Permittee)

By: &%L—’ﬁ g?g ’5 | TS
Gﬁgﬂ%ned Name) (Datg)

o Keoioik
(Printed or typed name)

Carv Mas Az T2 —
(Title)

IT IS SO ORDERED PURSUANT TO WATER CODE SECTION 13385
Date: Jene 7, Z2/3
By: W
- Matthias St. ]ﬁhn
Executive Officer
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Exhibit “A”

City of Ferndale
Wastewater Treatment Facility
Order No. R1-2009-0036
NPDES Permit No. CA0022721
WDID No. 1B831360HUM

NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS
MANDATORY MINIMUM PENALTIES WITHOUT ENFORCEMENT
For the Period
March 1, 2011 through May 1, 2012

The following table lists this facility’s alleged violations of subdivisions (h) and (i) of
California Water Code section 13385, which have not received mandatory minimum
penalty assessment by the Water Boards. Final calculation of MMP amounts owed, and
descriptions of the abbreviations that appear in the table are also listed below. For
additional information about the alleged violations listed in the table, please refer to the
SWRCB Public Reports webpage

ttp:f/www.waterboards.ca.goy/water issues/programs/ciwqgs/publicreports.shtml
choose the “MMP Report” link located under the “Enforcement Reports” category. Once in
the Public Reports search page, enter the search criteria that correspond to your facility to
access the list of violations.

CIwQs Violation | Violation MMP MMP Violation Description
Violation ID Date Type Type Amount p
1st * Coliform of 1600 MPN exceeds
913086 Kf3ra01l OFY Chronic $0 daily maximum limit of 230 MPN
nd Total Chlorine Residual of 0.1
913888 11/4/2011 CAT1 Pliraris $0* mg/L exceeded the Daily
Maximum limit of 0.02 mg/L
3 4 Coliform of 1600 MPN exceeds
i 3/8/2012 i Chronic 20 daily maximum limit of 230 MPN
: Coliform of 500 MPN exceeds
928584 5/1/2012 OEV Chronic $3,000 daily maximum limit of 230 MPN

MMP TOTAL | $3,000

*Supporting Violation not subject to MMPs

EXPEDITED PAYMENT AMOUNT:

ini naltv Amount Owed for Effluent Violations

(1 Chronic Violation x $3,000) = $3,000 owed to the Cleanup & Abatement Account


http:///www.waterboards.ca.gov

Exihibit “A”

For Order No. R1-2013-0038

Definition of Acronyms & Abbreviations

CIWQS

*California Integrated Water Quality System database used by the Water Boards to manage
violation and enforcement activities.

Violation ID

Identification number assigned to a violation in CIWQS.

Occurrence Date that a violation actually occurred. For continuing violations, such as a monthly average,

Date the last day of the reporting period is used. If the occurrence date is unknown, the date is
entered as the day it was first discovered by staff, the Discharger, or a third party. For
deficient or late reports, the occurrence date is the day after the report was due.

Type Classification of a violation. Two types of violations relate to MMPs:

1) Late Reporting Violations (LREP, DREP)
2) Effluent Violations (ATOX, CTOX, CAT1, CAT2, OEV)

LREP Late reporting violation. Every 30 days a report is late counts as one late reporting violation.

DREP Deficient reporting violation. This will only result in an MMP if the report is so deficient as to
make determination of compliance impossible for that reporting period.

ATOX Violation of an acute toxicity effluent limitation.

CTOX Violation of a chronic toxicity effluent limitation.

CAT1 Violation of an effluent limitation for a Group I pollutant by more than 40%.

CAT2 Violation of an effluent limitation for a Group II pollutant by more than 20%.

OEV Violation of any constituent-specific effluent limitation not included in Group I or Group IL.

MMP Type Classification of the type of MMP violation.

CHRON Chronic violation as defined by California Water Code section 13385 (i). To be counted as a
chronic violation, there must be 3 preceding violations within a 180 day period. The fourth
non-serious violation that occurs within the 180 period is an MMP violation.

SIG Serious violation as defined by California Water Code section 13385 (h). Waste discharge
exceeds the effluent limitation for a Group I pollutant by 40% or more (CAT1), or a Group II
pollutant by 20% or more (CAT2). Also defined by California Water Code section 13385.1as a
failure to file a discharge monitoring report pursuant to Section 13383 for each period of 30
days following the deadline for submitting the report, if the report is designed to ensure
compliance with limitations contained in waste discharge requirements that contain effluent
limitations. :

Violation Narrative description of the violation.

Description

M Effluent exceeds limit for monthly reporting period.

Q Effluent exceeds limit for quarterly reporting period.

S Effluent exceeds limit for semi-annual reporting period.

A Effluent exceeds limit for annual reporting period.

IM Effluent exceeds instantaneous maximum limitation.

DM Effluent exceeds daily maximum limitation.

AW Effluent exceeds average weekly limitation.

AM Effluent exceeds average monthly limitation.
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